Mr. A. W. Tourgee-- | |
Dear Sir: The length of *Poor Joel Pyke'“ 12 000
words, is longer than our contracts with customers calls f’or.= We
are only bound to supply stories of six thousand words and when
we go beyond that the earnlngs are not 1ncreased proportlonately.
Some papers pay us a specified prlce'per story, and others measure'
by the column. we w1ll make it earn<aS“mnch as p0331ble however

on the terms which we offered -- two-thlrds-of the gross rece1pts~

to you, the copyright for other than perzodlcal publlcatlon to;rjh

upon reeeipt of manuscripte 4s to. the total 1ncome that,would
depend very much upon the attractlveness of the story,ltself.-,gan

With some papers we have fixed contracts, whlle&other”"

purchase what they like. I should.gope to make 1t return tO‘you

an entirely satisfactory amount. SR

I suggest that you send to the Internatlonal Press Intelll;
gence Co., New Church Street, an order to cllp and send tofyounnﬂﬁ
each paper in which they flnd ite - They wlll charge you f;ve :
cents per clipping, and then yon'monld.know of everyseparate“”d
publication. Our accounts would be open_here to anybody whom y“u
might send to examine them. T

Yours truly, >






